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Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

 
TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    August 31, 2023 

RE:         Agenda Item Topic:  Purchase of Fire Station Furnishings 

     General Ledger #: 206-000.000-930.003 

     Number of Supporting Documents: 1 

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:   XXX   New Business 

         _____ Old Business – Previous Agenda #: 

Requested Board Action 

• Motion to approve the purchase of the Fire Station 11 training room furnishings from 
Smart Business Source of Troy, MI, as outlined in their quote, for the total cost of 
$39,470.00. 

 
Background Information 

As part of the Station 11 renovations, the current training room is being refurbished and we are 
adding additional features to incorporate an Emergency Operations Center. At this time, I am 
requesting authorization to order furnishings (tables, chairs, podium) for the training/EOC. 
 
All of the furnishings can be obtained through Smart Business Source of Troy, MI under Omnia 
Contract pricing (contract #R191804 and #R191819) providing the lowest price available. (Note: 
Omnia is a national public sector purchasing program that secures the lowest prices for 
government entities). 
 
 
Budget Impact 

The cost of the purchase of these furnishings has been included in the proposed FY 23/24 budget 
(G.L. #206-000.000-930.003) and this purchase will not adversely impact the FY 23/24 budget 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 
Director of Public Safety 
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